
From: Robert Lowder via Ctr_members ctr_members@mailman.swcp.com
Subject: [Ctr_members] TRAIL TREE REPORT 9-28-21 FY 2022 UPDATE

Date: September 28, 2021 at 10:00 AM
To: ctr_members@mailman.swcp.com

Cibola Trail Rangers
Good Morning!
 
Thanks to John Harrington for the quick report on 130N and Penasco Blanco trees.  I am
sending this updated report out again as there had been plans to hike this section by
another crew. 
There are still plans for Russell Berman and Crew to get the La Luz tree soon.
 
Thanks everyone for reports and work.
 
Sally Lowder

TRAIL TREE 
REPOR…22.doc
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FY2021 Record of Trees Removed and Other Trail Maintenance Problems on Sandia Ranger District 
Trail Trees Removed-Date File. Update:  SEPTEMBER 28, 2021 (By: Sally Lowder)  

 (CTR: Work by individuals; AAT: Work by AAT individuals or group; FOSM: Work on scheduled outings.) 
ITEMS IN RED DENOTE WORK TO BE DONE 

 
 

Date 
 

Trail Condition Report: 
Trail Name, Location,  

No. of Trees, Diameters, etc. 

Reported by Date 
 

Trail # or Name, No. of Trees 
Removed, or Other Trail Work 

accomplished  

Removed by 
name or group 

                        **********FIVE REPORTED TRAILS START CARRY OVER WORK FOR FY 2022 ********************* 
      
05-15 
2021 

Penasco Blanco: 2-3 18” trees 
remain on lower section of PB.   

D. Gailbraith    

05-15 Osha Lp:  1 large tree remains 20’ 
from Osha Sp. Jnct.  (O.Lp clear 
from 10KN to Osha Sp, except for 
the 1 large tree. 

D. Gailbraith    

05-15 
 
 
 
 

Osha Lp (upper) apparently has 
many trees down. 
 

Harrington    
 

08-15 130S:  3mi from TH at Canyon 
Estates 1 step-over across trail. 

Steve Miller    

08-20 Pino Trail:  14” tree across trail at 
4 mi from Parking Lot. 

Steve Miller    

08-31 La Luz Tr:  22” tree across trail at 
jnct with old La Luz Tr.  

Multiple hikers  
& M. Johnson 

   

      
      
 THIS BEGINS THE TREE 

REPORT FOR FY 2022 
    

      
09-09 Faulty Tr:  18” tree across trail. Harrington 09-20 Faulty Tr:  1 19.5” tree removed. FOSM CREW 
09-16 Osha Lp:  3 trees on East ½ of trail 

below 10KN jnct.  Step-overs. 
Tim Peterson 09-27 Osha Lp East side:  no trees found. John Harrington 

09-26 130N:  closer to del Agua overlook Hiker to 09-27 130N:  No tree found. John Harrington 
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is a 12” conifer across trail about 
knee high.  Only tree down. 

Lowders  

09-27 Penasco Blanco: group of trees at 
35.25337 – 106.43645 w/ a walk 
around.  18” log on trail at 
35.24908 – 106.43584—step over.   

John Harrington 09-27 Penasco Blanco:  1 10” tree 
removed 

Harrington 

      
      
      
      
 


